

Jo Rawson

Leadership Management Australia, Victoria



In 2012, inspired by Leadership Management Australia's Unique Learning Process, Jo Rawson joined the Leadership Management Australia (LMA) as a Course Coach and Client Partner.

As a coach, facilitator, qualified trainer / assessor spanning 20 years in the corporate, small business and public arenas, Jo brings a varied and in-depth experience in business and management training, group facilitation, leadership training, individual mentoring and coaching. Jo's style and competence has been influenced by many internationally renowned educators and leading-edge experiential, accelerated learning methodologies and transformational change technologies. Jo's client focused approach is creative, interactive and impactful, supporting optimal and effective individual, team and organisational development.

Jo has worked with national and international businesses / organisations to facilitate learning, growth, effective team building and incorporating ethical business values, life-long learning, and facilitation with heart & work/life balance practices designed for 21st century sustainability. Her experience is with a wide range of corporate, government & not-for-profit clients throughout Australia and internationally including India, China, and New Zealand.

Work history



- 2012 – Present | Course Coach / Client Partner at Leadership Management Australia – Anderson & Viglianti Group
- 2012 – Present – Facilitator / Trainer / Assessor - Complex Institute of Education - Melbourne
- 2007 – Present – Contract Facilitator / Corporate Trainer / Business Coach at Success Trilogy in Australia, India & China
- 2006 - 2007 | Launch Program Manager at Social Policy Connections Inc.
- 2003 - 2006 | Marketing Team Leader at BB Direct
- 1998 - 2006 | Trainer / Counsellor / Project Development in various charity organisations
- 1992 -1998 | Training designer /Trainer/Facilitator/Staff Coordinator – TAFE & Breaking The Cycle Ltd
- 1986 - 1991 | National Marketing Manager, National Program Director & Chairperson at “The Discovery Foundation Inc” – Australia & New Zealand.
- 1984 - 1986 | Logistics Supervisor / Team Trainer for the cutting-edge business management programs with Robert Kiyosaki & D.C. Cordova, Excellerated Learning Institute

Qualifications



- The Performance Edge - Leadership Management Australasia (2012)
- Diploma of Management BSB51107- Australia-wide Business Training (2012)
- Cert. IV in Customer Contact BSB40311- Australia-wide Business Training (2012)
- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment TAE40110 Box Hill Institute (2011) & LLN Unit Complex Institute of Education (2014)
- Diploma of Business – Frontline Management BSB51004 - Box Hill Institute (2008)
- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment TAA40104 - Box Hill Institute (2008)
- Certificate IV Small Business Management BSB40401 - Box Hill Institute (2008)

Other

- Facilitated (training & assessment) Cert II in Skills for Work & Vocational Pathways & Cert I in Work Education – Momentum & Velocity Programs – Complex Institute of Education
- Co-trained 4 facilitators for “Soft Skills – Employability Skills” Student
- Designed & delivered Train-the-Trainer program for 4 facilitators delivering “Soft Skills – Employability Skills” Programs for Anna University, Engineering Colleges, Tamil Nadu, India. Co designed and co-facilitated 4-Day Teachers’ Program, for 50 teachers at Indra Ganesan Engineering College, Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, India.
- Managed fundraising teams for charities for over 5 years, including youth and disability organisations.
- Co-founder of the Wild Cherry Kindergarten in country Victoria, based on the educational philosophy of Rudolf Steiner. As president of the kindergarten led the committee through kindergarten registration, teacher acquisition & training, fund-raising, event management, marketing and promotions.
- Launched, produced & promoted “Mastermind – NLP Training” with Marvin Oka and “Learning to Learn” with Dr. Stephanie Burns supporting the launch of their now highly respected and extensive work in Australia.
- Co-founded the Discovery Program, 10-day residential, accelerated learning and personal development programs for teenagers, parents and teachers in Victoria, NSW, South Australia & New Zealand. Co-ordinated the training of 500+ volunteer staff, developed and implemented the use of core staff training manuals. This program significantly impacted the development of accelerated learning study & life skills programs within the national secondary education system.

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154
Email info@lma.biz Web www.lma.biz

Creating exceptional results through people.